
Since 1918 

Board of Directors 

ROBERT E. ALVARADO 
Division  1 

JOE ESTES 
Division 2 

MARCO  HENRIQUEZ 
Division 3 

KATHY MAC LAREN 
Division 4 

VINCENT DINO 
Division 5 

ALESHIRE & WYNDER 
LLP 

Attorneys 

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 
2029 East Avenue Q • Palmdale, California 93550 •  Telephone  (661) 947-411 1 

Fax (661) 947-8604 
www.palmdalewater.org 

Facebook: palmdalewaterdistrict 
Twitter: @palmdaleH20 

Providing high quality water to our current and future customers at a reasonable cost. 

NOTES: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board meeting 
please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a Board meeting to 
inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible. 

Additionally, a Spanish interpreter will be made available to assist the public in making 
comments during the meeting if requested at least 48 hours before the meeting.  Please call Dawn 
Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 with your request. This was authorized by Board action on May 
11, 2016 as a temporary measure while a long-term policy is developed.  

Adicionalmente, un intérprete en español estará disponible para ayudar al público a hacer 
comentarios durante la reunión, siempre y cuando se solicite con 48 horas de anticipación de la 
junta directiva.  Por favor de llamar Dawn Deans al 661-947-4111 x1003 con su solicitud. Esto 
fué autorizado por la mesa directiva en la junta del 11 de mayo del 2016 como una medida 
temporal mientras se desarrolla una poliza a largo plazo. 

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after distribution 
of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office located at 2029 East 
Avenue Q, Palmdale (Government Code Section 54957.5).  Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-
4111 x1003 for public review of materials. 

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES:  The prescribed time limit per speaker is three-
minutes.  Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited applause, 
comments, or cheering.  Any disruptive activities that substantially interfere with the ability 
of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted and offenders will be requested 
to leave the meeting. (PWD Rules and Regulations, Appendix DD, Sec. IV.A.) 

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution, or 
ordinance to take action on any item. 

1) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence.

2) Roll Call.

3) Adoption of Agenda.

4) Public comments for non-agenda items.

January 19, 2017

Agenda for Regular Meeting  
of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District 

to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale 

Wednesday, January 25, 2017 

7:00 p.m. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT    -2- January 19, 2017 

5) Presentations:

5.1) Private placement funding options. (Frank Gill, Vice President, Holman Capital)

5.2) Summary of Leslie O. Carter Water Treatment Plant annual maintenance.
(Operations Manager Masaya) 

6) Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item on the Consent Calendar as the Consent Calendar is considered
collectively by the Board of Directors prior to action being taken.)

6.1) Approval of minutes of regular meeting held January 11, 2017.

6.2) Payment of bills for January 25, 2017.

6.3) Approval of job description and recruitment of Public Affairs and Sustainability
Director position and revise title to Public Affairs Director. ($110,000.00 – 
Budgeted – Human Resources Director Emery/Personnel Committee) 

6.4) Approval of Resolution No. 17-4 being a Resolution of the Board of Directors of 
the Palmdale Water District Declaring Its Official Intent to Reimburse Certain 
Expenditures from the Proceeds of Debt. ($830,000.00 (approved 1-11-17) – 
Budgeted – Finance Manager Williams) 

6.5) Approve absence of Director Estes from January 11, 2017 meeting due to family 
illness. (General Manager LaMoreaux)  

7) Action Items – Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on
any action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1) Consideration and possible action on Water Supply Assessment for Draft
Environmental Impact Report for the City of Palmdale Transit Oriented 
Development Overlay Zone Project. (No Budget Impact – Assistant General 
Manager Knudson) 

7.2) Consideration and possible action on proposal received from the Mathis 
Consulting Group for training for cultural improvements in 2017-2018. 
($20,000.00 – Budgeted – General Manager LaMoreaux) 

7.3) Consideration and possible action on authorization of the following conferences, 
seminars, and training sessions for Board and staff attendance within budget 
amounts previously approved in the 2017 Budget:  

a) Antelope Valley Hispanic Chamber of Commerce 20th Year Anniversary
and Installation Gala to be held March 10, 2017 in Lancaster.

b) The Copywriter’s Workshop to be held March 22 – 23, 2017 in Ventura.

c) Netcom Learning Training Courses to be held March 27 – April 2, 2017 in
Las Vegas, Nevada.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT                      -3-                                      January 19, 2017 

 
 

8) Information Items:   

 8.1) Reports of Directors:   

  a) Meetings/General Report. 

b) Standing Committee/Assignment Reports (Chair): 

1) AVSWCA 

2) PRWA 

 8.2) Report of General Manager.  

 a) January, 2017 written report of activities through December, 2016. 

 8.3) Report of General Counsel. 

9) Board members' requests for future agenda items. 

10) Adjournment. 
 

 
       
DENNIS D. LaMOREAUX,  
General Manager 
 
DDL/dd 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Palmdale Water District 
Treatment Plant Winter 

Maintenance 2016
Operations & Facilities 

Departments January  25, 
2017 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.2



STATE WATER PROJECT
CALIFORNIA AQUEDUCT



LAKE INLET 



LAKE OUTLET 
INTO 

TREATMENT 
PLANT



HEADWORKS CHEMICAL 
DIFFUSERS



CHEMICAL DIFFUSERS



RAW WATER CHANNEL AND 
FLOCCULATION BASINS



SEDIMENTATION BASINS



SETTLED WATER CHANNEL



SALT SILO



CLEAN SALT SILO



CHLORINE TANKS



WASHWATER RETURN BASINS



SLUDGE BASINS



LAKE OUTLET & EFFLUENT 
VAULTS



REPAIRS, FILTER 10 
SURFACEWASH, 8 INCH PIPELINE



REPLACEMENT OF FILTER 7 (20 INCH) INFLUENT 
VALVE



REBUILD CHEMICAL SYSTEMS
POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE



POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE
BATCHING SYSTEM



FILTER AID SYSTEM



HYPOCHLORITE GENERATION 
MAINTENANCE



REPLACEMENTS OF TUBE 
ELEMENTS AND OIL



LAKE MANAGEMENT 2016



LAKE MANAGEMENT



LAKE MANAGEMENT



LAKE MANAGEMENT



WIND TURBINE CANOPY



WIND TURBINE CANOPY



WIND TURBINE GENERATOR



WIND TURBINE GENERATOR



GENERATOR



2 GRANULAR ACTIVATED CARBON 
REACTIVATIONS



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M   

DATE: January 18, 2017 January 25, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Jennifer Emery, Human Resources Director 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.3 – APPROVAL OF JOB DESCRIPTION AND 
RECRUITMENT OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS AND SUSTAINABILITY 
DIRECTOR POSITION AND REVISE TITLE TO PUBLIC AFFAIRS 
DIRECTOR. 

Recommendation: 

Staff and the Personnel Committee recommend that the Board approve the job 
description of Public Affairs Director and authorize recruitment for the position. 

Alternative Options: 

The alternative is to leave the position open. 

Background: 

The District has been very focused on community outreach and making sure that we are 
available to provide information to our ratepayers. The District would like to continue our 
focus on community outreach and in light of that we would like to begin recruitment for a 
highly skilled Public Affairs Director.  

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Plan Initiative No. 2: Organizational Excellence 

Budget: 

This is included in our 2017 budget. No increase to budget.  

Supporting Documents: 

 Job Description

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.3











P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 18, 2017 January 25, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS   Board Meeting 

FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO 

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4  – APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 17-4 BEING A 
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE PALMDALE 
WATER DISTRICT DECLARING ITS OFFICIAL INTENT TO 
REIMBURSE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES FROM THE PROCEEDS OF 
DEBT 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends approving Resolution 17-4 declaring its official intent to 

reimburse certain expenditures from the proceeds of debt. 

Alternative Options: 
The alternative option is to not approve and not reimburse for expenses already 

paid, thus reducing available cash for other projects. 

Impact of Taking No Action: 
The impact of no action will result in the inability to reimburse for expenses paid 

on lease financed projects. 

Background: 
The District approved entering into an agreement with Holman Capital for the lease 

purchase of certain technology improvements. The District has paid some costs associated 
with one of the projects listed and under Treasury Regulations section 1.150-2 must declare 
the intent to reimburse itself from the issuance of debt (the lease) by Resolution. 

Strategic Plan Element: 
This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 4, Financial Health & Stability. 

Budget: 
This Resolution, if approved, will have no budget impact. If not approved will 

increase cash expenses by $47K from previously stated reductions under Plant 
Expenditures. 

Supporting Documents: 
 Resolution No. 17-4

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4



1

RESOLUTION NO. 17-4 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT 

DECLARING ITS OFFICIAL INTENT 
TO REIMBURSE CERTAIN EXPENDITURES 

FROM THE PROCEEDS OF DEBT 

WHEREAS, the Palmdale Water District (the “District”) intends to pay the costs of 
upgrading its existing software, hardware and security system (the “project costs”); 

WHEREAS, the District anticipates that it will issue debt obligations in the form of a 
loan agreement the payments under which would contain a separately stated interest component 
for the purpose of financing the project costs on a long-term basis; 

WHEREAS, the District’s obligations under the loan agreement will be considered debt 
for federal income tax purposes;  

WHEREAS, the maximum principal amount of such debt expected to be issued to 
finance the project costs is $830,000.00; 

WHEREAS, the District expects to pay certain project costs prior to the issuance of the 
debt obligations; and 

WHEREAS, in order to obtain favorable treatment of expenditures of proceeds of the 
debt obligations used to reimburse the District’s prior expenditures, Treasury Regulations 
section 1.150-2 requires the District to declare its official intent to reimburse such prior project 
costs expenditures with proceeds of debt; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Palmdale 
Water District as follows: 

1. Findings.  The Board hereby finds and determines that the foregoing recitals are
true and correct. 

2. Official Intent.  The District hereby states that it reasonably expects to reimburse
its expenditures on project costs with proceeds of debt to be incurred by the District.  The 
foregoing statement is a declaration of official intent that is made under and only for the purpose 
of establishing compliance with the requirements of Treasury Regulations section 1.150-2.  This 
resolution does not bind the District to make any expenditure of project costs or to incur any debt 
for the project costs. 

3. Additional Acts.  The officers of the District, and each of them individually, are
hereby authorized and directed, to do any and all things and to execute, deliver and perform any 
and all agreements and documents that they deem necessary or advisable in order to effectuate 
the purposes of this resolution.  All actions heretofore taken by the officers of the District that are 
in conformity with the purposes and intent of this resolution are hereby ratified, confirmed and 
approved in all respects. 



 

 2  

4. Effective Date.  This resolution shall take effect from and after its adoption. 

 

ADOPTED on January 25, 2017, by the following vote: 

 AYES:    
 
 NOES:    
 
 ABSTAIN:   
 
 ABSENT:   

 
 
        
President of the Board 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
        
Secretary of the Board 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

        
General Counsel 
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP 



P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 18, 2017    January 25, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5 – APPROVE ABSENCE OF DIRECTOR ESTES 
FROM JANUARY 11, 2017 BOARD MEETING DUE TO FAMILY 
ILLNESS. 

Director Estes was absent from the January 11, 2017 Regular Board Meeting. 
Agenda Item No. 6.5 has been placed on the Consent Calendar to excuse this absence 
pursuant to Section 4.07.2 of the District’s Rules and Regulations which states, “The 
Board shall excuse absences by approving such absences pursuant to the Consent 
Calendar at the next regular Board meeting.”  

AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.5



P A L M D A L E    
W A T E R   D I S T R I C T 

B O A R D   M E M O R A N D U M 

DATE:  January 19, 2017  January 25, 2017 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Matthew Knudson, Assistant General Manager 
VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON 
WATER SUPPLY ASSESSMENT FOR DRAFT ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT 
REPORT FOR THE CITY OF PALMDALE TRANSIT ORIENTED 
DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY ZONE PROJECT 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends the approval of the attached Water Supply Assessment prepared for the City of Palmdale 
Transit Oriented Development Overlay Zone Project. 

Background:  

Senate Bill 610 of 2001 (SB 610) requires that water suppliers provide a Water Supply Assessment (WSA) to 
planning agencies for any proposed projects which are subject to the California Environmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) and would demand an amount of water equivalent to or greater than the amount of water required by 
a 500 dwelling unit project. 

The District received a request from the City of Palmdale Planning Department to provide a WSA for the 
Palmdale Transit Oriented Development Overlay Zone Project since the proposed project contains more than 
500 residential dwelling units. Information from the Palmdale Water District Urban Water Management Plan 
(2015), which included future water demands, was used to prepare the WSA. 

A sufficient water supply is available for this project, and a portion of the required water supply will be 
provided by projected water supplies identified in the 2015 Urban Water Management Plan. 

Supporting Documents:  

 Water Supply Assessment – Palmdale Transit Oriented Overlay Zone Project
 Request from City of Palmdale for Water Supply Assessment

Strategic Plan Element 

Strategic Initiative No. 1 – Water Resource Reliability 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1











P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 18, 2017 January 25, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 – CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 
ON PROPOSAL RECEIVED FROM THE MATHIS CONSULTING 
GROUP FOR TRAINING FOR CULTURAL IMPROVEMENTS IN 2017-
2018. 

Recommendation: 

A proposal for training for cultural improvements in 2017-2018 with The Mathis 
Consulting Group in the not-to-exceed amount of $20,000.00 is presented for the Board’s 
consideration. 

Background: 

The Mathis Consulting Group has been working with the District since 2013 to help grow 
the District into a high performance team and to create a healthy culture. The Mathis 
Consulting Group has presented the attached proposal for 2017-2018 to assist with the 
General Manager’s evaluation, provide support for the Board, and facilitate President’s 
Dinners. If approved, a Professional Services Agreement will be prepared. 

Strategic Plan Initiative: 

This work is part of Strategic Initiative No. 5 – Regional Leadership. 

Budget: 

This is under Budget Item No. 1-02-4110-000 – Consultants. 

Supporting Documents: 

 Proposal from the Mathis Consulting Group for training for cultural improvements in
2017-2018.

AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2



Palmdale Water District – Proposal – Training for Cultural Improvements 2017-18 

www.MathisGroup.net  

January 18, 2017 

TO: Board of Directors 
Palmdale Water District 

Cc: Dennis LaMoreaux, GM 

FROM: Dr. Bill Mathis 
Management Psychologist 

RE: Training for Cultural Improvements 2017-18 

Continuing the Culture Effectiveness Initiative requires that both the Board and 
Management staff continue with his/her foot on the accelerator to ensure the Strategic 
Plan to work.  Our approach for attaining heightened individual, group and leadership 
to propel the organization to new heights have included: 

a) Measuring the current culture and behaviors that block program and overcome
impediments by using the Board’s ideal pressure to attain greater efficiency,
results and save taxpayers’ dollars;

b) Educate and coach managers to attain greater mastery and motivation in their
work;

c) Develop teams (Departments) that make use of common values, disciplined
processes to achieve clearly defined organizational objectives; utilize board
norms as guidelines for behavior.

d) Reconstitute the annual Strategic Planning program.

Mathis Group Proposed Work-plan 2017-18 

We know that leadership sets the tone for an organization’s culture and so we 
demonstrate the difference right at that level.  The return on investment for creating the 
culture you desire is significant.  These recommendations are designed to eliminate  



Palmdale Water District – Proposal – Training for Cultural Improvements 2017-18 

  

www.MathisGroup.net  

 
 
burdensome resource obstacles associated with the deployment of people, time and 
money.  Leadership enhancement is our goal. 
 
Activities (Mathis) 
 

1. Facilitated Evaluation of General Manager with Board and Booklet 
10 hrs. Cost = $4,000 

  
2. Facilitated three President’s Dinners + Scribe     Cost = $6,000 

 
3. Board support/special projects on assignment:   10 hrs. Cost = $3,750 

Prepare Board for Culture Improvement and Effectiveness 
 
      Total contract not to exceed $20,000 
 

 
 
 
       Dr. Bill Mathis 
__________________________  _____________________ 
Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager  Dr. Bill Mathis 

Palmdale Water District   Management Consultant 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3

















LEARNING SOLUTION

for

James Stanton

Palmdale Water District

January 17, 2017

NetComLearning.com

Prepared By

Sarah Hedeen
Corporate Learning Consultant

519 8th Avenue
2nd Floor
New York, NY 10018
Direct: 646.747.5396
Toll Free: 888.563.8266
Fax: 646.292.5170

E-mail: sarah@netcomlearning.com
Web: www.netcomlearning.com

http://www.netcomlearning.com/


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

Campus Locations

New York City | 519 8th Ave, 2nd Floor | New York, NY 10018

Las Vegas Nevada | 195 E. Reno Ave Suite C | Las Vegas, NV 89119

Washington DC | 1627 K St, NW, Suite 910 | Washington, DC 20006

Over 20 Satellite Locations Worldwide and Counting!

Why NetCom Learning?

Experience
Since its inception in 1998, NetCom has trained over 90 percent of the Fortune 500, serviced over 45,500 business
customers, and advanced the skills and careers of over 71,000 professionals through hands-on, expert led training.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 2 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

http://www.netcomlearning.com/aboutnetcom/locations.phtml?tag=p
https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

Quality
NetCom's advantage is consistent top-quality training. The driving force behind our quality machine is the NetCom
Instructor. Our Instructors average over 19 years of experience in the subjects they teach, maintain industry-leading
client feedback scores, and are vendor authorized and certified to train.

Convenience
Headquartered in Midtown Manhattan, NetCom operates full service training centers in New York City, Las Vegas
and Virginia, plus over 20 satellite campuses in major US cities and abroad. Private training can be delivered at
client locations and Live Online Training is available via the World Wide Web.

Trust
Our clients trust us to consistently deliver superior training and certification prep with exceptional curriculum,
hands-on labs, and the best possible instructors. Students trust our capabilities, resources, and commitment to
top-quality instruction that promotes personal and professional success. Your trust is paramount to us and we will
do all we can to earn and keep it.

Passion
NetCom is Passionate about Learning. This passion is a driving force in all we do, from our expert-led free webinars
and the celebrated Sarder Scholarship, to our ground-breaking employee training and development program.
Experience our passion for yourself!

Partnerships
NetCom partners with numerous thought leaders in Technology and Business to deliver complete learning solutions
that lead to our clients' success. NetCom currently has strategic partnerships with over 20 industry leaders including
Microsoft, Cisco, CompTIA, Element K, PMI, Autodesk, Adobe and Citrix.

Testimony

Let me take this opportunity to thank you, your trainers, and especially

my Educational Consultant, for the expert training you provided for

Whole Foods Market.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 3 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

The first training session was customized to meet our wide-ranging
needs. You professionally addressed the problem of disparate skill
levels in the classroom, and provided workable solutions; the following
sessions were a great success.

Through all of this my Educational Consultant answered dozens of questions, and seemed to be

perpetually at his telephone, with a cheerful, professional, and effective answer.

As I am handling all outside training for the NY/NJ/CT region of Whole Foods Market, I will not

hesitate to use your services again.

Thank you,

David D.

Training Manager

Whole Foods Market

Read 1000+ Uncut Testimonials!

Accolades

Purpose, Values and Growth

Purpose: NetCom Learning exists to promote the value of lifelong learning.

Values: Our core values are integrity, success, trust, respect, and excellence.

Mission: Our mission is to grow the company profitably each year by becoming the most trusted and respected

Learning Organization.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 4 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

http://www.netcomlearning.com/aboutnetcom/testimonials.phtml?tag=p
https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

Subject Matter Experts

· NetCom Instructors have on average over 19 years of experience in the subject they teach.

· All NetCom Instructors are certified trainers in the subjects they teach, e.g., MCT, CCSI, etc.

· NetCom Subject Matter Experts earn industry-leading feedback scores of 8.6 out of 9.0.

· Many of our Instructors are published authors in the topics they teach and have contributed to the official

courseware used by learning organizations worldwide.

Meet the Experts!

Client Profile

Browse our Comprehensive Client List!

www.netcomlearning.com Page 5 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

http://www.netcomlearning.com/education/instructor_biography.phtml?tag=p
http://www.netcomlearning.com/aboutnetcom/clientlist.phtml?tag=p
https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

Enrollment Agreement
NetCom Learning
519 8th Avenue
2nd Floor
New York, NY 10018
Direct: 646.747.5396
Toll Free: 888.563.8266
Fax: 646.292.5170

Palmdale Water District
Contact: James Stanton
2029 E Avenue Q
Palmdale, CA 93550
Business: 661.947.4111 ext. 1050

Tuition Summary
CompTIA A+ and Network+ Certification Boot Camp
Location: Las Vegas, NV
Times: 8:00am - 6:00pm PST
Date(s): Mon, 3/27/2017; Tue, 3/28/2017; Wed, 3/29/2017; Thu, 3/30/2017; Fri, 3/31/2017;

Sat, 4/1/2017; Sun, 4/2/2017
Tuition with lunch and am/pm breaks,  LaQuinta - Las Vegas $5,118.00

VMware vSphere 6.0 Infrastructure Deployment Boot Camp
Location: Las Vegas, NV
Times:
Date(s): Some sections are unscheduled.
Tuition with lunch and am/pm breaks,  LaQuinta - Las Vegas $4,115.00

Cost of A+, and ammenties for days not attending $-2,800.00

Total (USD) $6,433.00

1. All courses include official curriculum where applicable.
2. Only courses with boot camps in title include exam vouchers and available exam preparation software including:

- CompTIA A+ Certification Exam
- CompTIA A+ Certification Exam
- CompTIA Network+ Certification Exam
- Certified Virtualized Datacenter eXpert (CVDX)

Policies
The undersigned client agrees to the following policies pertaining to the classes reflected in this training agreement.
If any particular provision of this agreement shall be deemed invalid or unenforceable, it shall not affect the other
provisions hereof, and this agreement shall be construed in all respects as if such provision was omitted.

Contact
At any time, in addition to contacting their educational consultant, client can contact
customerservice@netcomlearning.com.

Shipping Policy
NetCom Learning offers free shipping for your class materials within the continental United States once payment is
received. Shipping must be requested more than one week before class start date. A $100 fee will be applied for
course materials that are shipped internationally more than one week prior to class or a $200 fee if less than one
week prior to class.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 6 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

To enable an optimal learning experience and to avoid unforeseen transit delays, NetCom Learning requests that at
least two weeks are allowed for shipping.

Enrollment in Training Class
Enrollment is confirmed on a first pay first registered basis. A seat may be temporarily reserved for two business
days by faxing a signed copy of this enrollment agreement; however full payment or approved purchase order is
required to confirm a seat. Client may be moved to waitlisted status if the class is booked before payment is
received and enrollment is confirmed. Payment may be made with credit card, cash, check or a company purchase
order upon credit approval. If you confirm your enrollment with 3 or less days before class start date, you may not
receive a book on the first day. Please confirm with your Educational Consultant.

Live Online Training
Students taking online classes, agree that they will have completed connectivity and audio tests per instructions on
NetCom's website, well before the class start date. The instructions are also sent to the student to the email
address on record upon registration. Completing the test ahead of time, helps ensure there is enough time for
troubleshooting in case student needs help with the live online environment.

Training Class Rescheduling/Cancellation
Once the client sends this signed training agreement, the client reserves enrollment in a training class. Not paying
for, not showing up for, or not completing a class does not constitute cancellation and the client remains liable for
the entire amount in this training agreement.

If the client cannot attend any training class for any reason, the client must inform NetCom Learning immediately by
emailing customerservice@netcomlearning.com.. NetCom will take the following steps:

- Try to reschedule the client into another date for the same course. A $100 reschedule fee is due and payable
immediately if reschedule is requested with less than 15 calendar days from class start date. All reschedule
requests must be emailed to customerservice@netcomlearning.com.

- In case another date is not available or the original course is not offered any more, NetCom Learning may
choose to offer a different, comparable training class other than what client originally signed up for and apply
the applicable amount towards the tuition of the other training class.

- If client cannot attend, NetCom Learning will make any balance amount available to client through NetCom
Vouchers which can be redeemed by any person for any NetCom public open enrollment class. These
vouchers must be redeemed within a period of one year from issue date of the vouchers.

- If client books training using MS SATV and cancels or is no-show for class, client agrees to pay the regular
tuition for class.

Any nonrefundable costs that NetCom Learning has incurred on client or on client?s behalf (example airfare) and
any amount applicable towards classes already completed will be deducted before issuing credit for another course
or issuing vouchers.

No-Show
If client is unable to attend the training class, client can attend the training class under the training class retake
policy mentioned below.

Training Class Satisfaction
Client must review class outline and ensure correct pre-requisite knowledge of students for the class being enrolled
in. We guarantee your satisfaction with your learning experience. However, if you are not satisfied for any reason,
you can attend per the training class retake policy below.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 7 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

Training Class Retake
Client can retake an open enrollment class that client has already paid for, once, within a period of one year from
the start date of the original class client was enrolled in. Client can attend as long as the class is still being offered
and there are available seats. Please confirm at least 2 - 3 business days before the repeat class start date to
confirm seat availability. If the same class is not offered in the future, NetCom will offer client a different comparable
class. There may be additional costs involved. To attend, simply retain course materials. If the courseware has
changed, client must purchase the latest course material. If the class has upgraded and is for a different version, it
is considered a new class and will not be available under this retake policy. If after registering for a repeat class,
client does not attend, client will not be able to attend the class again for free. For any repeat class, client will only
need to pay for exam vouchers, if applicable and any optional travel costs.

Class Attendance
The client must be present at a minimum of 80% of the class time to receive a certification of completion. Please
maintain punctuality as classes start on time and return from breaks in a timely fashion.

Class Timings
Please arrive at least 10 minutes prior to the start time of your class. Call us at 212.629.7265 if you are running late.
If you are more than 15 minutes late your seat may be given to a waitlisted student. Students arriving more than 30
minutes late may not be admitted to class.

Travel Package (Hotel and/or Air)
If airfare and / or hotel is included with this training, our dedicated travel consultant on staff can help you with any
travel arrangements you may need. You could have family accompany you or might need a multi-destination air
ticket. Our dedicated travel consultant will work with you to find the best possible travel and accommodation plans
that meet your budget and taste. In the past, we have helped students from US, Canada, Europe and other places
travel to one of our many locations for training. Please ask us for details. Client agrees that failure to cancel a hotel
reservation made for client through NetCom, without written notice to NetCom Customer Service as indicated above
at least two days before the check-in date will result in a charge of two hotel nights. NetCom budgets for $300 for
airfare. Client agrees to pay any difference over $300 to NetCom.

Late Payment, Returned Check and Default Payments
All payments due must be made before or on the first day of training class. A 5% late payment fee will be added for
payments not made by the due date. A $50.00 fee would be accessed for all returned or cancelled checks. Checks
will not be accepted from clients who have had a returned or cancelled check. A late payment fee will apply to the
due amount if a check is returned after payment due date. In case of default payments, the client agrees to pay any
legal interest on the balance due, together with any cancellation costs and reasonable attorney fees incurred to
effect collection of all outstanding balance. If any due amounts are placed in collections, client will be responsible
for any additional collection and or attorney fees. Any delinquent account will accrue the maximum monthly interest
allowable by law.

Non-Solicitation
During the term of engagement and for 36 months thereafter, client or any entity related to client will not directly or
indirectly (i) encourage or solicit any NetCom representative, employee or consultant (ii) assist any other person or
entity in such encouragement or solicitation; or (iii) hire, contract, or assist in hiring or retaining any such
representative, employee or consultant. Any breach of this section of the agreement can cause irreparable and
incalculable damage to NetCom and implies clients acceptance to immediately pay damages to NetCom, in the
amount determined by NetCom. Client is encouraged to solicit work from NetCom by communicating such requests
directly to NetCom management, Client?s Educational Consultant or NetCom customer service.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 8 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

US Government Transactions
US Government and GSA orders that are not pre-paid using US Government credit card are due net 30 from the
completion day of each delivered class. Any volume or bulk purchases receiving discounting shall be subject to
pre-payment requirements. Payment processing, late fees, travel expenses and other fees related to US
government or GSA orders will follow US Government procurement guidelines.

NOTICE: ANY HOLDER OF THIS CONSUMER CREDIT CONTRACT IS SUBJECT TO ALL CLAIMS AND
DEFENSE WHICH THE DEBTOR COULD ASSERT AGAINST THE SELLER OF GOODS OR SERVICES
OBTAINED PURSUANT HERETO OR WITH THE PROCEEDS HEREOF. RECOVERY HEREUNDER BY THE
DEBTOR SHALL NOT EXCEED AMOUNTS PAID BY THE DEBTOR HEREUNDER. I understand that this
agreement is a legal and binding instrument when signed by the client and accepted by NetCom Learning.

The person signing this enrollment agreement acknowledges that he or she is authorized by the client to guarantee
payment on behalf of the client. By signing below, the client agrees to the terms of this agreement. This agreement
and any listed attachments is the only agreement between NetCom and the client. No other promises made by
NetCom Learning or any of its employees or agents should be relied upon by the client.

[  ] Register and Pay Online

Click here to Register and Pay Online

www.netcomlearning.com Page 9 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==
https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


NetCom LearningTM

Passionate About LearningTM

[  ] Credit Card
[  ] Visa [  ] MasterCard [  ] American Express [  ] Discover [  ] Other

Card Number Exp. Date

Name on Card CVV/CVC

Billing Street

Billing City/State/Zip

Cardholder Signature

I authorize NetCom Learning to bill the above credit card as specified below:
[  ] Bill my credit card for a one time charge of $6,433.00 for my classes listed on the Registration Form.

[  ] Check
Check Number

[  ] Automatic Bank Account Debit

Bank Name Routing Number

Bank Street Address Account Number

Bank City, State, Zip Check Number (optional)

[  ] Purchase Order (PO)
POs are subject to credit approval by NetCom. Client must be on the NetCom Approved Vendor list.

PO Number PO Date

This training quote is based on payment due before first day of class. An additional 20% of the Total Tuition may
apply for payment received after registration.

This proposal is valid until January 2, 2017.

Sarah Hedeen,
Corporate Learning Consultant January 17, 2017

Prepared By Signature Date

Client Name Signature Date

Supervisor Signature Date

Once approved, please sign above and fax the preceding pages (beginning with the Enrollment Agreement

section), to my attention, Sarah Hedeen, at 646.292.5170 or 646.843.4960.

www.netcomlearning.com Page 10 of 11 1-888-5-NetCom
Online Registration and Payment [240200] Updated proposal for Bennett

https://www.netcomlearning.com/r/doregistration.php?a=iZFT9zFjwQ0MRbB5iOjvTtGYsYi466734WzXuLQ87JlPANCKfnHvXlImPSwivqqkGb3JMAVW9c8gCX3Qy4EOKRYXIonkAt4Yn3GyFuVranAmtx+/fLvDGXKCncS6A2JW/Q==


Building an Innovative Learning Organization shows you how to create this culture in your organization, with detailed explanations,

practical examples, and step-by-step instructions so you can get started right away. Written by a recognized thought leader in the

training industry, this informative and insightful guide is your roadmap to a more effective organization. You will discover how to:

» Attract, retain, and motivate the best employees

» Become a more innovative and agile organization

» Create a culture of continuous self-improvement

» Encourage learning at all levels and translate it into action

Praise for Building an Innovative Learning Organization

“The true heartbeat of competitive advantage is learning … the ability to live the learning in real time, apply that learning to drive exceptional

performance, and teach that application to others. Russell Sarder, our most passionate CEO of Learning, understands this because he has lived it in

his business and in his life. Building an Innovative Learning Organization takes us deep into the heartbeat of learning to deliver greater value for

our businesses while we grow greater value within ourselves.”

 Roseanna DeMaria, Former Chief Learning Officer at Merrill Lynch

“To succeed in today's turbo-charged environment, organizations must innovatively learn. Sarder's book incorporates the best ideas of leaders from

around the world and skillfully crafts them into a highly practical narrative that enables readers to build their own innovative learning

organizations. This book will become a classic.”

 Dr. Michael Marquardt, President of the World Institute for Action Learning, Professor at George Washington University

http://buildinganinnovativelearningorganization.com/
http://buildinganinnovativelearningorganization.com/


AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1





























P A L M D A L E  W A T E R  D I S T R I C T

B O A R D  M E M O R A N D U M  

DATE: January 18, 2017 January 25, 2017 

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS       Board Meeting 

FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager 

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2 – January, 2017 General Manager Report 

The following is the January report to the Board of activities through December, 2016.  It is 
organized to follow the District’s six strategic initiatives adopted in 2016 and is intended to provide 
a general update on the month’s activities.  A summary of the initiatives is as follows: 

  Water Resource Reliability 

2015 Urban Water Management Plan, drought response 
Palmdale Regional Groundwater Recharge & Recovery Project 
Littlerock Reservoir Sediment Removal Project  
Recycled water allocation and use 

  Organizational Excellence 

Maintain formal management/supervisor training and development program 
Maintain competitive compensation and benefits package 
Employee wellness program; Succession planning 
Board/staff events to develop innovative ideas and awards 

  Systems Efficiency

Water system Master Plan update and related EIR 
Reinvestment in aging infrastructure 
Investment, implementation, and training plan for new technology 
Computerized maintenance management software (CMMS) 

Financial Health and Stability 

Pursue Federal and State funding opportunities 
Sustainable and balanced rate structure 
Maintain adequate reserve levels 
Maintain high level bond rating 

AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.2



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

2 
 

 Regional Leadership 

Create a regional best practices Antelope Valley partnership 
Enhance community partnerships and expand school programs in water education 
Emphasize the importance and long history of the District as a community asset 
Continue to evaluate District internship needs 

 

  Customer Care and Advocacy    

Customer Care accessibility through automation 
Evaluate, develop, and market additional payment options 
Improve customer account management tools 
Enhance customer experience through assessment of infrastructure, processes, and 
policies to maximize the customer care experience 

 

This report also includes charts that show the effects of the District’s efforts in several areas.  
They are now organized within each strategic initiative and include status in complying with the State 
Water Resources Control Board’s (SWRCB) conservation emergency orders, 20 x 2020 status, the 
District’s total per capita water use trends, 2016 water production and customer use graph, mainline 
leaks, and the water loss trends for both 12 and 24 month running averages. 

 

  Water Resource Reliability 

This initiative includes conservation efforts, water supply projects, and water planning.  

Recent highlights are as follows: 

2015 and 2016 SWRCB Emergency Drought Orders 

 The District customers’ cumulative water saving from June, 2015 to the end of December, 
2016 as compared to 2013 is 22.3%.  The December, 2016 numbers alone show a 6.4%, 
or 70.3 AF, of savings.  The SWRCB’s May, 2016 Order shifted conservation goal setting 
to water agencies.  The “self-certification” process is set as using the last three (3) years 
actual water supplies projected over the next three (3) years versus the anticipated water 
demands.  District staff completed that analysis and recommended a new conservation 
goal of 15% for the District.  This was approved by the Board on July 13, 2016 in 
Resolution No. 16-8.  The resolution also relaxed water use restrictions by removing day 
restrictions and penalties for water waste by making the first violation a warning rather 
than a $50.00 fine.  The District’s performance with all the SWRCB’s Orders is shown in 
the following graph: 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

3 
 

 

Success of District Customers’ Water Conservation Efforts 

Our customers have responded extremely well to the District’s water conservation 
programs and emergency drought regulations.  The following information shows this in 
several ways.  This is easiest to see in the following chart titled “PWD 12-Month Running 
Average Total Per Capita Water Use.”  The current Total-GPCD is 132.  The District’s 
customers have actually cut their water use by nearly 43% from the baseline number of 
231 and met the 2020 Goal in early 2010.  The slight upturn reflects the effect of newly 
relaxed conservation measures. 

 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

4 
 

The fact that District customers have excelled in water conservation is also shown in 
the following table titled “Historic R-GPCD Comparison.”  It shows that the District’s 
customers have reached 87 and 75 R-GPCD in November and December, 2016, 
respectively.  Throughout the Emergency Order period starting in June, 2015, they have 
reduced water use by 39.7% compared to the same time period in 2007. 

 

 
 

Another way to measure the District’s and our customers’ success in responding to 
the Governor’s Drought Declaration and the SWRCB’s Emergency Orders is to compare 
the reduction in water usage and the per capita use with regional water agencies and with 
the statewide average response.  The following graphs are produced by the SWRCB and 
cover through November, 2016.  The first one shows the District’s water use reduction as 
compared to others in the same reduction group, regional water agencies, and statewide 
agencies.  The District and our customers have done well.   

 

Gallons % Change Gallons % Change Gallons % Change

June 239.8 - 170.9 (28.7) 126.3 (47.3)
July 267.6 - 184.7 (31.0) 121.8 (54.5)
August 261.1 - 180.0 (31.0) 133.0 (49.0)
September 198.9 - 164.5 (17.3) 116.2 (41.6)
October 157.7 - 130.2 (17.4) 104.5 (33.7)
November 130.2 - 100.4 (22.9) 77.2 (40.7)
December 88.2 - 80.4 (8.9) 67.1 (24.0)
January 103.8 - 77.1 (25.8) 61.1 (41.2)
February 106.1 - 79.2 (25.4) 70.1 (33.9)
March 144.5 - 105.8 (26.8) 76.3 (47.2)
April 169.3 - 124.4 (26.5) 92.5 (45.3)
May 204.4 - 145.3 (28.9) 108.4 (46.9)
June 239.8 - 170.9 (28.7) 133.6 (44.3)
July 267.6 - 184.7 (31.0) 142.0 (46.9)
August 261.1 - 180.0 (31.0) 146.6 (43.8)
September 198.9 - 164.5 (17.3) 130.3 (34.5)
October 157.7 - 130.2 (17.4) 106.7 (32.3)
November 130.2 - 100.4 (22.9) 87.4 (32.9)
December 88.2 - 80.4 (8.9) 74.9 (15.1)
January 103.8 - 77.1 (25.8)

Averages** 179.7 134.4 (23.6) 104.0 (39.7)

Notes: * All R-GPCD Calculated using 2015 Emergency Order Method
% Change is calculated from 2007

** Months to date only

20% by 2020 12-Month Average Total GPCD Baseline = 231
2015 12-Month Average Total GPCD Goal = 208
2020 12-Month Average Total GPCD Goal = 185
Current 12-Month Average Total GPCD = 132 or 42.9% Reduction

Historic R-GPCD Comparison*
2013 2015/16Emergency Order 

Period
2007



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

5 
 

  
The second graph shows the District’s per capita water use as compared to others in 

the same reduction group, regional water agencies, and statewide agencies.  Again, the 
District and our customers have lower per capita use than the statewide average and 
regional agencies. 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

6 
 

The District will continue informing our customers about the changes in conservation 
measures.  The education will emphasize the current rules for outdoor water usage while 
also reassuring customers whose water use is within Tier 1, indoor allocation, that they 
are doing their part.  The following table shows the Board of Directors’ personal efforts 
and leadership: 

 

 

Water Supply Information  

 The staff planned water resources for 2016 based on the State Water Project allocation of 
60%.  The 2016-2017 water year has started well for Northern California as shown in the 
following graph.  Based on this, initial planning for 2017 anticipates an average SWP 
allocation and continued relaxed water conservation regulations. 

 

Average Tier 1 Emer. Order Average

(Units/Mo.) (Units/Mo.)

1 Alvarado 10 4.2 Yes ‐53.4

2 Estes 22 3.6 Yes ‐37.6

3 Henriquez 10 5.4 Yes ‐10.8

4 Mac Laren 10 7.1 Yes 41.1

5 Dino 10 4.2 Yes ‐79.8

Aver. Within 

Tier 1?

% Change 

from 2013
DirectorDivision

2015 & 2016 Emergency Drought Order Period Water Usage Status of PWD Directors

Tier 1 Comparison



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

7 
 

 Water and Energy Resources staff prepared a plan for 2016 that incorporates available 
water with the anticipated water usage.  The following graph shows January through 
December actual amounts and monthly projections for both production and consumption, 
based on the prior five years of actual monthly information, for the entire year.  This year’s 
consumption and production pattern moved back into a more-normal pattern. 
 

 

 

Other Items 

 The Littlerock Reservoir Sediment Removal Project Draft Environmental Impact 
Report/Environmental Impact Statement (EIR/EIS) is published in the Federal Register.   
The public review period ran through the end of June, 2016.  Aspen Environmental is now 
working with the Angeles National Forest on drafting the Record of Decision.  A final 
document will be published soon for the Forest Service to act on for NEPA and a separate 
document will be presented to the Board for CEQA action. 
 

 The public review of the Draft California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) EIR for the 
Palmdale Regional Groundwater Recharge and Recovery Project is complete.  The Final 
EIR was certified by the Board on July 13th, and the Notice of Determination was filed on 
July 14, 2016.  Plans for the construction of monitoring wells and a pilot recharge basin 
are now being finalized and will be advertised for bids soon. 

 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

8 
 

     Organizational Excellence 

 This initiative includes efforts to restructure staff duties and activities to more efficiently 
provide service to our customers.  Recent highlights are as follows: 

 The transition to electronic time keeping is nearing completion.  Final adjustments and 
testing are being done to ensure a smooth transition. 
 

 The 2016 Strategic Plan Update is posted in the board room posters and brochure are now 
complete.  A Spanish translation is being worked on also.  These boards will be placed in 
the board room when they are completed. 

 
 An Ad-Hoc Committee of the Board was formed to meet with community groups and 

develop any policies needed to help ensure the continued communication with and 
involvement of the District’s customers.  An interpreter is provided upon request for 
public comments at regular Board meetings as an interim policy. 

 
 A proposal is forthcoming from the Mathis Group for completing the Board norms 

process and preparing for a planning dinner. 
 

 

   Systems Efficiency 

 This initiative largely focuses on the state of the District’s infrastructure.  Recent highlights 

are as follows: 

 Installation of the long awaited security upgrades for the headquarters and maintenance 
areas is complete.  A proposal for similar work at the Leslie O. Carter Water Treatment 
Plant is being sought. 

 
 New water main replacement projects were completed within the funds available in the 

2016 Budget to continue the District’s efforts to maintain the water system.  The effects 
of the District’s past efforts in replacing failing water mains can be seen in the reduced 
number of mainline leaks.  This is illustrated in the chart titled “Mainline Leak History.”  
The total for 2016 was slightly above, 154 vs. 133, the numbers for 2015.  The 2016 
service line leaks remained fairly constant at 89. 

 
While this is a vast improvement from 2010’s number of 781 mainline leaks, 

replacement work must continue.  Properly managing these leaks is increasingly 
important as part of upcoming requirements to reduce water losses throughout the State. 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

9 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 The current replacement project by District staff in El Camino Drive south of Lakeview 

Drive is complete. 
 

 A replacement project in the area south of Avenue Q near 15th Street East was also recently 
completed. 
 

 Additional water main replacement projects are under design. 
 
 The 2016 budgeted meter replacement project of approximately 3,300 meters will begin 

shortly. 
 

 The effect of both water main and water meter replacement is shown on the chart titled 
“PWD Water Loss History.”  The percentage of unaccounted water or water loss is 
stabilized at slightly below 10%. 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT       January 18, 2017 

 

10 
 

 

 

   Financial Health and Stability 

 Engineering staff has successfully applied for planning grant funding for the Palmdale 
Regional Groundwater Recharge and Recovery Project and for the Phase II pipeline for 
the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority.  Application packages for further funding are 
now being reviewed by the State. 

 The Board approved proceeding with the refunding of the 2012 private placement and a 
portion of the 2013A Revenue Bonds due to the current low interest rates if a 5% savings 
can be achieved.  The market is still below that savings goal. 

 Financial Planning Workshops were held in August and October to look at the District’s 
potential financial requirements over the next several years and to consider setting multi-
year rate changes rather than single year changes.  Water rate changes of 4.25% for 2017, 
2018, and 2019 were then approved at a Board meeting held November 9, 2016.  The 
resolution is also unique in that it included criteria that, if met, would allow for lesser 
changes. 

 The Board approved the 2017 Budget at the November 23, 2016 meeting. 
 

 Staff is working with Holman Capital on a technology lease agreement to fund $830,000 
in projects.  The low interest rate of 2.78% and ability to fund additional repair and 
replacement projects make this attractive. 

 
 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT  January 18, 2017 

11 

   Regional Leadership 

This initiative includes efforts to involve the community, be involved in regional activities, 
and be a resource for other agencies in the area.  Recent highlights are as follows: 

 There have been a couple meetings with AVEK directors and staff to explore mutually
beneficial cooperative projects.

 Activities of the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority (PRWA) and Antelope Valley State
Water Contractors Association have continued.

 Additional meetings of the Antelope Valley Watermaster Board (AVWB) were recently
held with topics including obtaining a recruiter for the Watermaster Engineer and
organizing the Advisory Committee.  District staff is also working with the AVEK staff
as the interim administration for the Watermaster.  This is expected to end when the
Watermaster Engineer is hired.

 District staff is active in the local chambers and is on the board of the Palmdale Chamber
and GAVEA.

  Customer Care and Advocacy 

This initiative includes efforts to better serve our customers.  Recent highlights are as follows: 

 The lobby kiosk is continuing to give customers another choice for making a payment at
the District office.  It has continued to take increasing amounts of customer payments.
Financial staff is looking at the potential purchase of a new kiosk and IVR due to the high
transaction processing costs with the current arrangement.  These are planned to be part
of the Holman Capital lease.

 The option for customers to make payments at 7-Eleven and Family Dollar Store is
functioning and allowing customers to make cash payments at those stores.  The use of
this payment method is also continuing to grow.

 The Customer Care Department is continuing to define its role and find ways to better
help customers.






	AgendaRegular1-25-17
	Item5.2
	Item6.1
	Item6.2
	Item6.3
	Item6.4
	Item6.5
	Item7.1
	Item7.2
	Item7.3
	Item8.1
	Item8.2



